

From: Miller David

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: February 26, 2009

Subject: FCC File No. 0052-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Reason for 2 NGT numbers for the southwest region.

The FAA Southwest Regional office issued 2 NGT numbers probably due to there being 2 transmitters, one on the ground and one in the air. It may also have to do with the distance we are planning on using the frequencies to(100KM). The eastern office did not issue 2 because the distance was so small. It was the FAA that issued them.